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Date: 12 January 2021

Dear Sirs

APPLICATION BY HIGHWAYS ENGLAND FOR AN ORDER GRANTING DEVELOPMENT CONSENT
FOR THE A1 IN NORTHUMBERLAND — MORPETH TO ELLINGHAM

| refer to the above matter and write further to your Rule 8 Letter dated 6" January 2021.

As advised in my letter of 10t" December 2020, we are instructed to act on behalf of a number of landowners
in respect of the proposed scheme.

In contemplation of Deadline 1 (D1) | confirm that we currently intend to participate and/or attend the
following on behalf of our Clients:

* Open Floor Hearings;

* Issue Specific Hearings;

» Compulsory Acquisition Hearings; and
» Accompanied Site Inspection (ASI)

Please note that we are currently awaiting receipt of further information in respect of the scheme from the
Applicant; and it may not be necessary to participate/attend depending upon the timeliness of this.

Yours faithfully

PP Tim Michie MRICS
Partner

For and on behalf of George F White LLP
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